From: C

Sent: 30 May 2025 14:06

To: Hedgehog Grove Solar

Cc: Development Management - General Admin
Subject: ENO110021 - Hedgehog Grove Solar Farm Ltd
Categories: EST

Thank you for consulting East Herts District Council regarding the pre-application scoping opinion by Hedgehog
Grove Solar Farm Ltd for the Hedgehog Grove Solar Farm.

The site lies within the administrative boundaries of Essex County Council, Uttlesford County Council and Braintree
District Council.

At this time we have no comments to make, but we would request to be kept informed of the progress of the
application.

If you have any further enquires, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kindest regards,

Principal Planning Officer
East Herts District Council
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The information in this E-Mail is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take
any action or place reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately by using the E-Mail address and then delete the message. The views expressed in this
message are personal and not necessarily those of East Herts District Council.

Please be aware that E-Mails sent to or received from East Herts District Council may be intercepted
and read by the Council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or
procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purpose of essential
maintenance or support of the E-Mail system.





